
TO: Clark Energy and Public Service Commission

DATE: March 13, 2017

FROM: Glenn Spencer

RECEIVED

MAR 14 2017

Public Service

CommissionRE: Classification of Farm

In response to Clark Energy's classification of my farm, Clark Energy seems to disregard what

the state of Kentucky classifies as a farm operation. Please refer to the Kentucky Department

of Agriculture website.

Clark Energy also states that we are a for-profit operation. If any farm is not making a profit,

that farm would not be in business for very long at all. It is the intent for all farms to make a

profit for the owners.

Clark Energy also states that we are a corporation. There are reasons to incorporate. Many

farms are incorporated for protection from lawsuits and for tax purposes.

The building in the attached pictures was not used in the operation of the nursery (the nursery

was closed in 2015). It was used as a tobacco stripping room.

Clark Energy is a coop. Why should they put hardships on its members? Are all tobacco farms,

barns, ancLstripping rooms considered commercial? Ifthat is so, the Public Service

Commission should take acfibn and stop-that-unfair practice. - — —^

1 request that Clark Energy comply with the Public Service Commission order 807 KAR 5:001,

Section 20.
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RECEIVED

MAR 14 20)7

Public Service
Commission

received
JAN 17 2017

Rubfc Service
Commission


